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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Julio Frenk, President 
 

From: Tomás A. Salerno 
 Chair, Faculty Senate 

 
Date: November 21, 2018 

 
Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2018-32(D) – Faculty Senate Resolution Congratulating 

President Emeritus Donna E. Shalala on Her Election to the House of 
Representatives  

**************************************************************************** 
At its November 14, 2018 meeting, the Faculty Senate unanimously approved the adoption of a 
resolution to congratulate President Emeritus Donna E. Shalala on her recent election as the 
United States (U.S.) Congressional Representative for Florida’s 27th Congressional District.  
 

Resolution 
 
WHEREAS during the 2018 November midterm elections, President Emeritus Donna E. 
Shalala was elected to the U.S. House of Representatives as the Representative for Florida’s 
27th  Congressional District;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Faculty Senate congratulates President Emeritus Donna E. Shalala 
on her election to the U.S. House of Representatives. 
 
This legislation is now forwarded to you for your information. 
 

  TAS/rh 
 

cc:  Jeffrey Duerk, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 

mailto:facsen@miami.edu
http://www.miami.edu/fs



